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Dudu Mbele

From: Daryl Pillay <daryi.pillay@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 December 2023 13:37

To: viresh@manorliquors.co.za; Andrew Morris; vikash@rmanorliquors.co.za

Subject; RE: PERNOD CLOSING OUT NUMBERS FOR H1 // Manor Liquors FY24 H1 Target
271223.xsx

Hi Viresh

Terms have been approved at 1% settlement as per below:

50% pavyable end Jan

50% payabie end Feb before P! order

Can | go ahead and piace the order?

Regards

Daryl Pillay

National Key Accounts Manager Off Trade

My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal warking hours

From: viresh@manorliquors.co.za <viresh@manorliquors.co.za>
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Sent: Wednesday, 27 December 2023 16:31

To: Daryl Pillay <daryl.pillay@ pernod-ricard.com>; Andrew Morris <Andrew.Morris@ pernod-ricard.com>;
vikash@manorliquors.co.za

Subject: PERNOB CLOSING OUT NUMBERS FOR H1 // Manor Liquors FY24 H1 Ta rget 271223 .xlsx

[WARNING] Beware of Phishing — This is an external email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content s safe.

Hi Daryl

We are keen on closing out the brands highlighted in yellow.

Thanks.

Viresh.




